

INTER-CLUB COUNCIL (ICC) MINUTES

TIME: 3:30pm-4:30pm LOCATION: Room CC2-213

Monday, October 1, 2018

Chair: Ricardo Black
Advisor: Teresea Archaga
Minute Taker: James Lee

Present: Allies, AMSA, ART, ASIAN PACIFIC ISLANDER (API), Black Student Union (BSU), Debate Society, EOPS, Honors Club, LatinX Leadership Network (LLN), LMCAS, LMC Mustang Steppers, LVN Club, Puente, RN Class of 2019, SACNAS, Shenanigans, Student Nursing Association, United By Dreams, Veteran's Club, Visual Voices, Women in STEM (WINS),

Young Americans for Freedom (YAF)

Item #	Topic	Outcome		
1	Call to Order	Chair Black called the meeting to order at 3:30pm		
2	Approval of Agenda	I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Debate Society B. Seconded by: AMSA C. Motion approved 20-0-0		
3	Approval of Minutes	 I. Motion to approve the previous minutes from September 24, 2018 A. Motioned by: Debate Society B. Seconded by: SACNAS C. Motion approved 20-0-0 D. One error from the minutes: Oakley Out of Darkness is a walk for suicide prevention 		
4	Public Comment	I. From the Board:		

		 A. Victoria- 2 Books Alive events. The first is in Pittsburgh on 10/9 in L109 from 2:00-4:00pm (Medical discussion) in L-109 and the second is in Brentwood on 10/10 geared towards engineering and backpacking from 3:00-5:00pm in Room 3 B. Vanessa- Coming Out Day (Annual LGBTQ Awareness day on 10/11/18) C. Felero- LMCAS attempting to put together DACA week (10/15-10/19). Can check in with him about what will happen. D. WINS Club Member- They meet every first and third Friday of every month from 11:15-12:15pm in room 222 of the science building.
5	Club Updates	 I. Vetrans Club: A. The Veterans Center is having a Root Beer Floats event on 10/18/18 from 11:00-1:00pm II. AMSA: B. Tuesday 10/9/18, there will be a fundraiser at Panera (5897 Lone Tree Way, Antioch), from 4:00-8:00pm, proceeds go to AMSA. Members are having study groups there based on math subjects like calculus and statistics at 4:30pm. III. Allies: C. Hot dog sale on 10/2/18 from 11:00-2:00pm in the outdoor quad. IV. Art Club: D. 10/4/18 is their first paint night in room 307 in the art department from 6:00-9:00pm, and there will be another one on 10/18/18. \$20 admission V. BSU: E. Trip in November to Afrotech Conference in San Francisco. For technology and engineering majors where people will do panels to talk. 4 students are going. They will take back what they learned to LMC to share what they learned.
	AGENDA ITEMS	
6	Advisor Report	 I. From Advisor Archaga: A. Deadline to register for the Impact Conference: 10/3/18. Starts from 9:30-3:30pm in the library. Students can enter for a chance to win an Amazon Kindle Fire. Free

		 breakfast and lunch provided. Good data about networking. B. Last day to register to vote for the midterm election is on 10/22/18. C. 10/26/18 will be the Halloween event. Encourages club participation so that clubs can fundraise. To volunteer time or ask questions, go to Adrian Montemayor from Student Life. D. She updated the website for chartered clubs and inactive clubs. Wants students to confirm the kinds of clubs and their meeting times, because if students who ask about them get no answers, then that makes LMC look bad. E. Updated club mailboxes in Student Life. Encourages all active clubs to check the boxes to know how much money they have in their accounts.
7	Eligible Clubs for Seed Money	 I. From Advisor Archaga: A. After clubs have completed two consecutive meetings they become eligible for \$50 of seed money. New eligible clubs for seed money: Asian Pacific Island, EOPS, LatinX Leadership, United By Dreams, Visual Voices. B. LMCAS has approved their budget for the year which is where clubs get their budget. Funding increased from \$10,000 to \$20,000.
8	Funding Request: Shenanigans for Halloween Event	 I. From Adrian Montemayor: A. He is trying to lower costume costs. 18 actors have been recruited. Funding will go to 2nd floor so that clubs can fundraise there. He is also trying to get an ATM rental for the event so everyone can use their money. Total cost is \$2000. Student Life is giving \$1000 and LMCAS is giving \$300. He is asking for \$700 to complete the budget. Honors will help set up, and the money made will be split between Shenanigans and Honors. Plans to advertise more than last year. B. Motion to fund Adrian's request for \$700 C. Motioned By: Student Nursing Association D. Seconded By: BSU E. Motion approved 20-1-1
9	Adjournment	I. AMSA motions to adjourn meeting at 4:14pm